

# Bell Pottinger Communications

## Contact Report

**Client** Nuclear Decommissioning Authority

---

**Date** 22 September 2005

---

**At** Old Queen Street

---

**Present for client**

Sir Anthony Cleaver (AC)  
Jon Phillips (JP)  
Bill Hamilton (BH)

**Present for consultancy**

Kevin Murray (KM)  
Mark Herbert (MH)  
Tim Walker (TW)

**Distribution**

All present  
David Sowell's (DS)  
Kevin Read (KR)  
Matthew Lister (ML)  
Giles Broom (GB)

---

**1. High level stakeholder programme**

AC's contact plan was agreed as presented with the following provisos:

- Publication of LCBL3 may be good reason to meet Des Browne
- IR's contacts in HM Treasury and NAO to be checked
- Date for November MPs dinner needs to be agreed soon
- Scotland visit should be planned for February
- Ireland visit is taking place in November
- AC want visits to the remaining sites to be built into his programme

TW and JP to work with Jill Padley to arrange programme.  
JP to send to TW AC's meeting programme to date

**Action**

TW/JP  
JP

**2. Media briefing programme**

FT - date and venue now agreed

Times - date agreed venue tbc

Telegraph - date and venue tbc

WSJE - date agreed venue tbc

Currently waiting on Economist, Sunday Times, Observer and Independent.

AC suggested Spectator should be added to list

AC to have brief two weeks before all meetings

MH/JP

**3. Nirex/CoRWM**

BPPA to research/monitor issues around CoRWM and future decision path/timeline within government.

TW

**4. Strategy update**

Agreed that consultation issues would not be able to change without board

# Bell Pottinger Communications

	<b>Action</b>
<p>approval, however it was suggested that responses and/or key issues that have arisen would be published at the time the draft is submitted to government but that publication of the "reasons" document would wait until the final strategy is launched.</p>	
<p>Depending on the timeline for ministerial decision making provisional suggestions for the launch are:</p>	
<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Early April publication/media launch</li><li>• Industry stakeholder seminar to follow</li><li>• Annual reception on same day</li></ul>	
<p>Agreed to choreograph with DTI/Scottish Executive</p>	JP/BH
<p><b>5. AOB</b></p>	
<p>None</p>	
<p><b>Next meeting:</b> 09.00 19 October 2005</p>	